
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

MEM
 
 
TO: Public Works Commi
 
FROM: John Less, P.E. 
 Traffic Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Request Authorizatio
  Project ST06-1560, C
  West Chicago Street
 
DATE: June 5, 2006 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Staff proposes to hire a consultant
construction inspection, constructio
West Chicago Street Roadway Lig
as an attachment to this memo.  Th
median roadway lights and installin
be installed on both sides of West 
the traveled way. 
 
The CIP Streets Fund includes fun
total project budget for design and 
be bid and constructed in 2007. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 
 
Staff requests that the Common Co
Proposals” for design, construction
project closeout for the West Chica
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
Engineering Services 

300 Sixth Street 
Rapid City, SD  57701-2724 

 
Telephone:  (605) 394-4154     FAX:  (605) 394-6636 

www.rcgov.com
   E-mail:  john.less@rcgov.org 
ORANDUM 

ttee/Common Council 

n to Seek Proposals for Engineering Services 
IP #50366 

 Roadway Lighting (44th Street to Sturgis Road) 

 engineer to be responsible for designing, 
n administration, and project closeout for the 

hting Project.  A project location map is included 
e project will consist of removing the existing 
g a roadside lighting system.  Street lights will 
Chicago Street in order to adequately illuminate 

ding for this project in FY06 and FY07.  The 
construction costs is $165,000.  The project will 

uncil authorize the issuance of a “Request for 
 inspection, construction administration, and 
go Street Roadway Lighting Project. 
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